
Item No. 4.1 

Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 

 

Staff Report 

 
 

TO: Chair Faltings and Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Mathew Fuzie, General Manager 

 

PREPARED BY: Linda VanBuskirk, Executive Assistant to the General Manager 

 

DATE: May 11, 2022  

 

SUBJECT: Renewal of District Membership with California Association of Park & Recreation 

Commissioners and Board Members (CAPRCBM)  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Directors discuss whether they would like to continue as 

members of the California Association of Park & Recreation Commissioners and Board Members 

(CAPRCBM) from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 and provide direction to the General Manager.  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  District membership for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 costs $250 

and includes all Board Members.     

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

o April 18, 2022 Letter from CAPRCBM  

o List of Membership Benefits 

o CAPRCBM Dues Invoice for July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 for $250 

 








